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111111111111.11 Mr Army G3/AOC 	(9) ( 9) - 

From: 
	

1111111.11111MAJ PMG 	(19)(b)- 

Sent: 
	

Tuesday, May 11, 2004 11:57 AM 

To: 
	

11111111111Pr PMG 	(,10)(b) - 2- 

Subject: 
	

FW: Enemy POW Detention and Interrogation.ppt 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Enemy POW Detention and Interrogation.ppt 

Please review, print and add to Book -- thx. 

We need to talk before you go home!!! hot 

MA
H011

COLO-  
1,11,11,11.-ZC) 

Strategic Planner/Integration 
Pentagon RM 1E110 

Comm: 	 DSNIIII CO( 6)" 7-  
Email to: 	 @ HODA.Armymil (*)14)- z 

Mess./ 
TO Army G3/AOC .  , !(_13}, ( )- 

ay 11, 2004 
Mr PMG; 	 MAi PMG 0000) -  "2- 

: nemy POW Detention and Interrogation.ppt 
Importance: High 

	Ori inal Messa 
From: 	 MA) Army G3/AOC 	) 66)  - L  
Sent: Mon a 	ay 10, 004 4:04 PM 
To 	 LTC Army G3/AOC 
Su ie : 	: emy POW Detention and Interrogation.ppt 
Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: FOUO 

Sir, FYI. 

MAJ 	Clo)(t.) - 

Oa) 

Execu we Officer 
MAJ, MP 

OPMG Document 
(11/12/05 

it  Ori • 
From: 
Se • 
To• 
Subject: 

015S44 

DOD-048070 

ACLU-RDI 2084 p.1



COL, MP 
XO 
Office of the Provost Marshal General 

(12)0g ) -z- 

DSN 
FAX: 
Penta on Roo 

us.army.mil  
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Office of the Provost Marshal General 
Military Police Operations Division 

o Arm Operations Center 
(OM - 2-  

(19)66)-  004 3:56 PM 
COL PMG 

COL Army G3 • 	(4,)(6) -  

A] Army G3/AOC; 	 LTC Army G3/AOC 
Subject: FW: Enemy POW Detention and Interrogation.pp 

G3/AOC; 	 LTC Arm G3 AOC;  

Importance: High 

Heads up - PMG may need someone to attend meeting in VCSA Office tomorrow, 11 May, 
1115-1200. Lead is TRADOC. Brief attached. 
More to follow. 

	Ori ina 
From: 
Sent: Monda 
To 
Cc: 
Ms PMG; 

	Original Message 	 
From: Ryder, Donald J. MG 
Sent: Monda , May 10, 2004 3:29 PM 
To  COL PMG 	09)10 -  z_ 
Su je : 	. nemy POW Detention and Interrogation.ppt 
Importance: High 

If I'm still to go to the hill need a rep at this meeting. 
	Ori final Messa e 	 
From. 	 OL TRADOC DCSOPS&T 	 (b)(b) 
Sent: on ay, May , 2004 1:41 PM 
To: Curry, Stephen. BG; 	 COL1111111111/MA3 	00)(6) -  1--- 

Cc: Ryder, Donald J. M 	 LTC TRADOC DCSOPS&T 	 00)60 -z_ 
Subject: FW: Enemy POW Detention an nterrogation.ppt 
Importance: High 

General Curry: En route to DCG ofc with the atchd. Focus on only the 1st 19 slides; the rest are extraneous. Will 
keep you advised. 

Seeing DCG at 1400. May have to see CG later this PM. 

Vr,1111 	Clog6)- -z_ 

	Original Message 
	

015845 
OPMG Document 

03/12/05 

DOD-048071 
ACLU-RDI 2084 p.2



Caveats: FOUO 

classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: 	 OL TRADOC DCSOPS&T 	0)(61- 

Sen : Monda Ma 10, 2004 1:37 PM 
To 	 RADOC DCSINT 	(47)/6) -  
Cc: 	 LTC TRADOC DCSOPS&T 	04)07) - 1  
'Subject: FW: Enemy POW Detention and Interrogation.ppt 
Importance: High 

(.6)(6) -  1-- 

Cleaned up a few slides. 
there are 32 included. 

  

MOH 

  

We will bring the info on pre-deployment tng on-going at Mob Sites (Dix) for deploying I/R units; it is classified. 

See you soon. 

Thanks-a 10)(6) -  

	Oriai  
From 
Sen da Ma 
To• 
Subject: Enemy 

RADOC DCSINT (WO - 1  
2004 1:19 PM 

COL TRADOC DCSOPS&T 	(6)(E7) -  7  
Detention and Interrogation.ppt 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: FOUO 

015846 

OPMG Document 
03/12/05 

DOD-048072 

ACLU-RDI 2084 p.3


